
From: Heather Faust
To: Debbie McDowell
Cc: Matthew Powell
Subject: RE: Draft July 11, 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:07:28 PM
Attachments:

Matt,

I have made the below changes to read:

Commission questions and discussion continued regarding storage unit, quote for demolition of
three buildings and storage unit installation, prior discussion, reallocating funds to priority projects,
terminating agreement with Colliers International, former VPK building lease with Kiwanis, use of
storage unit, K9 training building use, current Clothing Closet location usage, alternate storage
options, removal of modular unit, time frame for demolition, preliminary bids, funding options,
partnership with Kiwanis, and City use of storage unit.

Ms. Slayton responded to Commission questions regarding public notice and inclusion on future
agenda.

Can you please create add these to the July 25 agenda?

Thanks.

Heather

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft July 11, 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes

Parks & Rec
Missing – at the 1H 16M mark – “… City use of storage unit, and public notice and inclusion on future
agenda….”

Usually when the City Attorney weighs in it is specifically noted in the minutes (see 2nd line on page
7 as an example).  CA weighed in on the bolded text above. 

Thanks
Debbie
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From: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:39 AM
To: Alice White <awhite@northportfl.gov>; Barbara Langdon <blangdon@northportfl.gov>; Debbie
McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Pete Emrich <pemrich@northportfl.gov>; Phil Stokes
<pstokes@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Matthew Powell <mpowell@northportfl.gov>
Subject: Draft July 11, 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
 
Good morning. Please see attached and provide any recommendations by July 19, 2023. Thank you.
 
 
PLEASE DO NOT REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL.
 
 

 

HEATHER FAUST
City Clerk, MMC
4970 City Hall Blvd, North Port, FL 34286
O: 941.429.7056 
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